From: Leo 1. George

To: John Kennedy
Date: December 06, 2006

Subject:
FCC File # 0325-EX-PL-2006

Message:

Stephen L. Goodman

532 North Pitt Street
Alexandria, Virginia 22314
(202) 607-6756

December 6, 2006

Mr. John Kennedy

Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:[1Phoenix Urban and Country Communications, Inc., File No. 0325-EX-PL-2006; Response
to Request for More Information (Reference No. 4618)

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

711 am responding to your request for additional information concerning the above-referenced
experimental application of Phoenix Urban and Country Communications, Inc. (“PUCC”) as
specified in your e-mail dated October 27, 2006. The emission designator for the radio
transceivers is 20M0OD7W. In addition, attached to this letter is a chart reflecting a minimum
separation distance of more than 150 kilometers from the nearest “grandfathered” earth stations
(with one minor exception discussed therein). Thus, no additional coordination is necessary
with regard to any of these earth stations but one. See, Wireless Operations in the 3650-3700
MHz Band, FCC 05-56, released March 16, 2005 at 9] 64 and 65.

CT will be attempting to input the foregoing information into PUCC’s application, but to the
extent that effort is unsuccessful, consider this letter as an amendment to the application to
furnish this supplemental information. In addition, following is more detailed information on
the equipment PUCC plans to deploy in this experimental operation:

Manufacturer/Model Number[ /No. Of Units[|Experimental
Aperto Networks[1PacketMAX 300001 5 ['No
Aperto Networks [ 1PacketMAX 10001150 [1No

The base stations (PacketMAX 3000) will operate using a non-directional antenna and operate
at 1.0 Watt output power and ERP. The subscriber units (PacketMAX 100), will utilize a
directional antenna with a beamwidth of 20 degrees, and operate at 0.1 Watts output power and
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